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HARWOOD PARK UNITED METHODIST CHURCH
BIGHLAND AXD EUCLID AVENUES
HARWOOD PARK, MARYLAND 21227

History as of December 1990

Harwood Park United Methodist Church 18 the outagrowth of the old
Hanover M. E. Church (see appendix A) on Hanover Road, in Hanover, Md.,
east of the B&0 RR. tracks, it was formed ln 1919 by a nucleus of
people who broke away from a small independent, privately owned church,
The owner would not agree to become affiliated with the Methodist

Church, as many members wanted.

A large plot was given by Mr. William Dagler, not a member;-
during comstruction,services were held in a tent on the property. The
building was a chapel from Fort Meade, which was torn down and moved °
to Hanover. Many nails were pulled, and some new material was needed. .
Most of the work was done by the members, some times 1in the evening by
the light of lanterns. The project was flnanced through a loan from
the City Missionary Soclety plus pledges, gifts and personal loans by

the membders.

Although the first minister to serve the Hanover Church was a Meth-
odist, Reverend Louis Horpel, most of the members were of various denom-
inations, and the congregation thrived. Among the families composing
the congregeation at that time were, Anderson, Borcherding, Crouse,
Dudrow, Fairbanks, Florey, Johnson, Hood, Howe, Kirby, Kirk, Munnings,
Parrott, Reimsnyder, Robinson, Smith, Walden, etc. The deseendants of
many of those families are still active members in the Church.

Pastors following Reverend Horpel, who was killled by an automoblle
while 8till pastor of the church, were Psstors Dix, Hanford, Ruehl and
Gisriel, when 1n 1934 the Hanover M. E. Church was Joined with Melville
Methodist Church in Elkridge, the Reverend Edward Gilsriel was assigned

to serve as pastor of both churches.

In the late 1930?s, still during Reverend Gisriel's pastorate,
time hed necessitated repairs and more heating equipment to the over-
sized "barn-like". building, which was also poorly located. Reverend
Gisriel suggested that since most of the members were from Harwood Park,
it would be of adwantage to relocate the church in Harwood Park, thus

the birth of the Harwood Methodist Church.

In November 1940, ground was broken for the new building on the
Again digging of

corner of Highland and Euclid Avenues 1n Harwood Park.
the foundation and most of the construction was done by the members of the
congregation, . including Reverend Gisriel.
The property was pur.chased with funds from the Young People's Club -
of the church, the original loan was transferred to the new building,
As the old buillding was sold

and agein pledges and gifts were sought.
and torn down, services were held in the Munnings' home, 1in the Harwood

Igprovement Associstion Hall, and later in the basement of the church
until the sanctuary was completed.

Dedication of our new Church was the week of September 14, 1941.
(see eppendix B) Services every night of the week (Exc, Mon & Sat.)
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HARWOOD PARK UNITED METHODIST OHUROH
History page two

The furniture from the old church was stored !
until 1941 when 1t was moved to the new buillding ri? ggé Diﬁi:ﬁdgngaiﬁe
benches, altar rail, tower bell, pulpit (now used as reader's pulpit)
three high back chairs, communion table and a large 1846 Illuminated ’
Bible. All the above are still 1in use, except the Bible, and the benches
which were replaced by pews October 1943. '

~In 1942 Reverend Oharles E. Subock replaced Reverend Gisriel and
he . was with us until 1548, also serving Melville Chapel. In 1946 the
0old "pump orgen" needed to be replaced. Prompted by an ambitious cholr
and & music loving pastor, Reverend Subock, a Hammond elgctric organ
was purchased, and dedicated on January 5, 1947, with a concert by Mr.
John Eltermann, & wWell known organist. *

. L
The first major addition to the bullding began in 1952, when the

small kitchen became inadequate. Under the leadership of Reverend
Jacob H. Snyder a large kitchen was added to the rear of the lower floor
to better serve suppers, socials and fellowship gatherings. salso inside
plunbing and rest rooms were jnstalled. After this construction Rever-
end James W. Merchant was assigned to serve Melwville Chapel and Harwood

Park churchs

Further beautifica-
tion of the sanctuary was
in 1954 when one of our
oldest families donated
and had installed a large
three-section stained-
glass window, Many thanks
to the Yost family. the
window was dedicated on
October 24, 1954 (see
appendlx CS.

The next year four
lots adjoining the churoh
property were purchased,
for the purpose of parking
and expansion.

After being a sister

church with Melville
Chapel for twenty-two years, & decision was made for Harwood to be on
a charge with Wesley Ohapel in Jessup. The pastor for this charge was
Reverend Eugene Punk, who Jjolned these congregations in 1956.

uilt a brick bulletin

thodist Youth Fellowship had b _
T P eotde Flame" was added .in

b ith side lighting. The "Cross and the _
e e s : . Ngpnited Methodiet Women

1988, with a plaque in the vestibule reading
Presént the "Cross and the Flame" to'all the men of the Harwood Unlted

Methodist Church in appreoiation for their many contributions to the
church. 1/10/88".

Women's Society of Ohristian Service made a delightful addition to
our organ by having installed electric chimes in 1958.



HARWOOD PABRK UNITED METHODIST OHURCH
History page three

When H. arri y
glass wlndowsrg:dcgnley ved a8 our pastor ln 1960 most of the plain
S i AT een replaced by stained-glass, which added greZt;
by members tltg eauty end worship inspiration. Bach window was donitod
curter, GOidhnmmg; n;;;ygla;: ontzaog. showing names, Baker, Borcherding
Y H
Wonsrn Boeiwty of M 7 S:iglcé. mith, Yost, Bunday Bohool, and

An ever-growing population in the community necessitate
§°rlf°r° Sunday School space to accommodate a ricord attogzaic:hzfn;;%,

n April 1961, after countless hours of planning and inspiration on the
part of Reverend Conley, and the committee, ground was broken for the
new educational addition to our building, consisting of five class-rooms
g::o:ggezgiigg :eet rooma,hand 2 revised two furnace heating system.“In ’

ame year o
imas appeniix T} y these additions were dedicated and put %o uge:

In 1963 many memorials were given, our £irst true altar sng matching
pulpit, vases, eand communion service were glven in memory of Russell
Oarter. A baptismal bowl was given in memory of Henry Linder, Sr. Also
the crose and candle holdersfor the sltar were glven by the Methodist
Youth Fellowship, (Bee appendix E).

Also in 1963 Harwood church was no longer on a’;charge with another
church. We were assigned e supply minister, Charles Sraver, Who perform-
ed 211 Bervices, and was with us for six years. During his pastorate we
hed other memorlels given, new ceiling lights in the ganctuary, an altar
cloth and the stalnlees steel cross on top of the bell tower, all glven in
memory of Mr. Barl Baker. Also two geven—-candle floor -candelsbra.. given
in memory of Mrs, Edna Hughes, our faithful organist for many years.

Most of the above wast dedicated in a dedicatlon service March 3, 1963.

In 1987 our basement was water-proofed, which 18 very satisfactory.
Also the whole outside was covered, the windows covered with aluminum
casing, and the shingles covered with vinyl siding.

§ince Charles SBpever's paatorafe, we have had the Reverends John
Walther, Henry Schwartzman, Dale Vroman, Randall Pratt, James Davis,
Russell McClatchey, and now Roy Taylor gince June 1990.

Oour building end grounds are in fine condition and vell.ggintained.
our worship service 1 at 9:00 everySunday morning, and our Shurch
8chool at 10:15. All are invited and sll are welcome. -

Margaret D. Borcherdlng
Church Historian
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Hlstory

By MARJORIEE. SHIPL!Y ¥ A
Many of this column's readers keep é
requesting more news on the old bulldings .
and homes of the Rarman-Hanover ares. |
am happy to continue supplying this’ typey’
of ftem as it s & favorite of mlm‘nho.f
Sometimes getting the right information Is
very hard so the jtems may nol lppetr u
often as | would Like. - = - L wnl #

began
becaun she wanied lo hln lolc control of °
presching. The membership insisted on .
even 1o removing the outside steps to the/ -%

insisted on having a meeting, and on -
- several occasions we eantered the sane- -
tuary by cllmbing up on 8 farm wagon.:
Last year, Norris Hunter, donsted many -~ With her insistance on locking lhnL
old pletures to this writer before moving - buﬂdln(. we deddedlo:o elsewhere.” . ¢
out of state. Among them was one of the . Borcherding ' continues, A plot of
old Methodlst Church on Hanover Road, ' property was oblained from William
but be couldn't give as much lnlormatlm Dagler, on Hanover and Race Roads

oo the bullding. Lo e (noﬂhwut corner). An abandoned Chapel. . -

By chance, ] showed the plcture’{o" “ bullding was obtained at Fort Meade, /
triend, Mrs. Gerry Falls, who informed -~ which had to be torn down, moved and -

me,” its the old cburch of the one she now . * rebullt as our church. -During the..
attends,” and she put me in touch witk Mr. - - preparation and bullding of the church, we
Elmer Borcherding, who mpplhd all the _ had alarge tent, also obtained at Meade, In
information for this article, - L:/- which to hold our services, and to have
Banover lelhod!.stChw = 1: suppers toralse money."s <S5 &« M
. “About 1817-18 those |ttznd1n¢ tk\, “Much*new material had W be pur—»
Andcnon Chapel is Hanover wanted to be chased,” continues Borcherding, "Women
affitated with the Methodist Church, but, -
the owner of the Chapel, Mrs. Almira’ thnoldlumber The ladies lhohudtoodtor_
Sweeten, did not want the- l!mhuon.l the workm to pment delays. Ths

-

. L .h.

when church goers were locked Qouqt' St

everything that- went on, even the
the change. She closed the bullding to ul.‘d" Church o n o
second floor sanctuary. The mtmberlhlp“

and children pulled the many nalls from_~ mg.,
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bullding was completed b 1010, Durlng  Hanover Methodiet Chureh 104 bull n -
and after construction, services were held - _Harwood. Property was obtained ot
" by the Rev, mu Horpel of the Methodist” * Highland snd Euclid Avenues sad the.

N R i

Ty *-“,u.; " Ly WlﬂﬂlUﬂMlMﬂChweh'um .
‘ r; . ety 4 (1% ! ’q:;i & m‘hh.d“ ..J' M'M 'g
R j',&\; l‘md!nshmmu i ,gﬁj olnrhl.mdowpd M e %. ‘ ?{ y

. " Many men, women and children hclp.d A ‘l‘hcﬁlmc'f l(cthodhtChmh vassdd .
"' In the bullding of the church. The namies of > to Abbey meplmky,mwn the . 1}
families, recalled by Borchtrdlnl were . church bullding down and bullt 3 house '~

Anderson, Borcherding, Crouse, Diffney, - thers, now occuphd b7
Dudrow, Erbach, Florey, Hopklna owe,... Gowl )

Johnson, Kirby, Kirk, Munnings, Parrott, . pop o norchardlnum

MEmBFO VIO 0u,” In the 1920's, transportation was fot’
““The church prospered and progmud > what It is today, very few automoblles pr ,
very well for many years. About 1030, all ** even horses and wagons wers avallable, g0 - -
the altar furniture, the brass cross and . most of our traveling was doss on tod
urns were slolen, and never recovered.” llan(lhorulmdtrm s el
_ Furniture replacement was obtained by - ‘. P . ol o Tt
thé generosity of another church,” ac-” "l( umu !or our chureh suppers,
cording to Borcherding., and eonunuu,“ wec loodlntuh' and on each sids 8
on.” After many years the sttendance © handle: It was 2 little over.s mlle from ; *./
from.the Hanover area dimished, moﬂ.d» .Harwood . to the Hadbver Churcl(.Ia the 7"
themmbmwmlrommclhrw . late 19208 and 190 mord Sulomoblles -
‘,. ” Wwere’ avallable, and—a road was bullt
o élmchnsold between Hhrwood mdlhmhr‘wmni
ln 193639, It was decided to sell the old- becamebetter.” 7' ° Foo )
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BUILDING COMMITTEE

EDW. MUNNINGS ELMER BORCHERDINE
ALBERT PARROTT WM. C. LAYMAN

HENRY LINDER REV. EDW. C. GISRIEL

G 2

We extend a most cordial invitation to al] of God’s people -
‘in this communtity to-enter into the fellowship of this Church —-
and together work for the strengthening of God’s Kingdom.

If you 8o desire to unite with us sign your name below and
our Pastor will be glad to call upon you.

INOUT®. ot isimasmonmisasmssinssos sttt st o
Addr OBE .ccoosrrtirsntvnstsssmssmtsss s sssamesss s sssossssstsssssssssssssssss s sses e
f——— —— =




WEEK OF
CELEBRATIN

BUILDING

L ARWOOD METHOD

Septe‘;npberf

s S

JUBILEE

G THE

OF THE
IST CHURCH

Washington Boulevard

P e o S « P
’\\'..-'e.‘—o" N e——— 0 ™ 0=

14.21, 1941

+G B
REV. ADNA W. LEONARD, D.D., Bishop

REV. R. Y. NICHOLSON.

D.D., District Superintendent

“REV. EDW. C. GISRIEL, B.D.. Pastor
ELKRIDGE, MD.
< P>
The New Church

These doors are open to welcome old, young, rich and

poor, wise and unwise, saint an

d sinner. We meet to worship .5

God, to instruct the children, to strengthen faith and love, to g

learn the art of Christian living and serv

ice. This Church

o

is a Beacon Light in this community which is a guide to both &
Y

. - w

saint and sinner.




Dodicatory Prayer:

Mipistor: Give unto the Lord the glory due un-
. to his name: worship the Lord in the beauty
of holiness. .

Pegplag: We see Jesus, because of the suffer~
of death, crowned with glory and honor.

Minister: Almighty God, :our heavenly : Fether,
without whom no words or works of ours have
meaning, dbut who dcst accept the gifts of our
hands es tokens .0f our devotion; grant thy
blessing upon us as we dedicatg this gift to
thy glory. - May this memorial which we now
dedicate be an.enduring witness before all
thy people of the faithful service of thy ser
vents. May our lives, being comsecrated unto
thy service, be joined with thy falthful ones
into that building which groweth. unto a holy
temple in the Lord. 4MEN,

The Recessional Hymn e  No. 381
The Benediction

The Organ Postlude
Qe

The Memorial Window is the gift of the follow-
ing, who are the children of J/COB AND MINNIE YOSTS

Mrs. Admelia Bauman, Mrs., licrie Howo, Mrs. Earn-
tine Lang, Mrs. Margaret Parrott, Mr. Paul F. Yost,
and the children of the late Mre. Annie Jacobson.,

all attending the service are‘invited to remain
to visit a while after tho Service. Cake and cof-
fee will be served in the basecmont of the church.



HOMMuOoQ M1 Ny

and

SEky ](3] OF DRUDI CATI!OR®R

of the
Yoty Heamordal ¥igggy

Harwood Mothodist Church, Harwood Parlk, Marylond

Octover 24, 1954
three o'clock in the cfternoon

lqttttvtt#‘at’tv###ﬁﬂ

Orgen Recital Wilbur Baumen
The Processional Hymn = : Ec, €7
The Call to Worship: | (Coqgregntion standing)

lglnlljgzj' 8erve the Lord with gledness,
People: Enter into hie gates with thankaziv-
ing, and into his courts with preise.
Minigter: O comeo,.let us worship end bow down:
Let us lnesl before. the Lord our maker,
Peopla: For he 18 our God; and we are the

pPeople. of hls pasture, and the shsep of his
hﬂndo' AHEN.

A Prayer of General Thankagiving.
(in unison, Congregation seated and boved)

Alwighty God, Father of all mercies, we thino

unworthy servante do give thee most humble and

O XVpueddy



HISTORICAL RECORD

The Hanover M.E. Church lncat&d—ﬂﬂ—ﬂﬂnﬁmuumnww“U£
the Baltimore and Ohio Rajlroad wag formed 1n 1920 by 8 nucleus of people who _

broke away from & smaller, independent congregatlon also located in Hanover

end which wes privately owned. The ground was purchased from Mr. Wm. Dagler,

and during the construction of the building, services were held in 2 tent on

the propertye.
This projlect was financed through & loan from the City‘Miasiona;y.Sociegﬁ.

plus pledgee and personal loans acoumulated by the members. Most of the work

wag done by the members of the congregation - often in the evenings by the ligh

of lanterns.
Although the first minister serving this church, Reverend ‘Louis Horpell,

wAQ 8 Methodist2 most of the members represented various denominations. Among

the families composing the membership of this church were the Parrotts, Yosts, _

Borcherdings, Andersons, Relmsniders, Munnings, Dudrows, Klrks, Hughes, Smithsg._

Historical Record, Record matters of unchanging data about the church, such as: the outstanding servies rendered to or by the church; special meetinm, cor
dates of ercction, repalrs; gifts and memorials, such as an organ, pulpit; any tions; and other notabla evants,

No. 194 The Methodlst Publishin




HISTORICAL RECORD

f
Kirbya, Shriveras, Howen, Falrbanke and Waldona. The deacendenits

‘Hapdﬁ_,'ﬂobl naona,
of many of these families are still active members in the present Harwood Methodi:

Church.
Pagtore following Reverend Horpell, who was killed by an auto while still

with the church, included the Reverends Hanford, Dix and Gisriel. In 1934 the Han:

over M.E. Church Jjolned the Melville Methodlst Church charge in Elkridge and Rev.

Fdward C. Gisriel was assigned to serve as pastor of both churches.

In the late 19%0'g, still during Rev. Gieriel's service, time had neceesl-
barn-like bullding which was also poorly

tated l'epalrs to an already overslzed,
at since the majority of the remalning members

located. Rev. Gisriel suggested th
were resldents of Harwood Park, 1t would be of more advantege to re-locate in Har

ew and smaller building. - Thus the birth of the Harwood

woor Park and erect a n
Yethodiet Church.

In November of 1940, ground was K the. new ding on the corner
rical Record. Record matters of unchanging data about the church, such as: the outstanding service rendered to or by the church; special meetings, commemora-
ates of crection, repalrs; gifts and memorials, such as an organ, pulplt; any tions: and other notable events,

No. 194 The Methodist Publishing House




HISTORICAL Ry ORTD)

R U — .

of 11ighland and Euclld Aves. An Hrrwood Park. Agein, the 2iswing 71 ‘e §vem
tion apd _most of the conetruction was dupe LY megvers 9f \Oe C/ufopsYivhe
~__ The ground wap purchaped with the funds of Vhe Loung F99uies’ Tiuy ¥ '
church, the original loan wag transfeorred 1o the new locsllon snd SeRis viets
were sought. Ae the 014 etructure had alrosdy besn #0l0, 89rvicos ¥ere beis 4
the hall of the Hanover-Harwood Improvement Associstion, epd later ir ths cow

basement until the panctuspry wng comploted,

Most of the old furniture wsng moved Yo the new gite., Ap the jesrs Bave

vanced, much of this has been replsced by new, but the original sltsr-reil &g«

pell st1ll remain in use.

In 1642, Rev., Charles E. Subock replasced Rev. Gigriel and remsired untl)

1948, sti1ll on the charge with Melville.
By 1946, the 014 "pump organ” neededto be replaced. Prompted by 2a 8p-

bitious cholr, and a music-loving pestor, @ Hawg_tgw

w o by Ge chunih, spodsl GEsUng, ©

Historical Record. Record matters of unchanging data about tie chusch, such as; the M
daics of erection, repalss; gifts and memorials, such as an organ, pulpit; any tony, sad other mﬂ: erenis
Sig. 396 Tix Hothodis Pulils




HISTORICAL RFCORD

/
;:;;_:L‘.:s.:ef o= JEmaSrY S, 1T,

~e cirst walor sdditiom to the structure of the new church began 1o take
_————"'——-_-_-7 e ol - -
..y i 1950 under the guldance of Rev. JRCOd H. Synder. The very small kitchen
s —— : very emall kitchen
ec cmlarged 10 detter fscllitate the handling of suppers, &nd lnside pluading
— ? | ARG 1N \ "
»e g i'.'Et!.:.l?C‘- =8

Jev. Jewes Willism Xerchsrl camge to serve Harwood and Nelville in 1932.

s.rtmer beautification of the sanctusry was begun in 1954 by the install-

- W

e lsrse, 1lluwinc=ted stsined-glsass wvirdow - & meaorial gift from one of

—- - - — -

- e N

The rext vear s=w the purch&se of four @ore lots- ad joining the property.

-~

-4z erabled spsce for expanding and parking.
sister to Melville congregation for twenty-two years,

A€ter havings been &

ctelon was msde for Harwood to sransfer to 3 charge along with Wesley Chape

the Ze
1+ Jessup, Md. The new pastor being Rev. Bugene Funk who Joindned these
& Fooemi. Reced mamesy of wachaaging éata abewt the charch, sech 3x the m&gm&erm&u&nsw&emvﬁumm
zd:mnxf&mmannmmny Gons wnd othcr Batabit avemtN
No 196 The Methadint Padinhing Nowse




HISTORICAL RECORD

T

congregations in 1996,

c to and by the time Rev. H. Ira Conl:

arcived to gerve UuUs in 1960, most of the remaining windows had been replaced

with atained-glaes - all gifts of varioug members.

An ever-prowlng population in the community necessitated the need for mc

cundeay School space. In April, 1961, after countleps hours of planning and in-

spiration on the part of our pastor, Rev. Conley, ground was broken for the ne

educational bullding. This addition conelste of five clags-roome, and two

modernized rest roome plus a reviged heating system. In October of the same

vear, the new rooms were put into use.

Ags 8 glft in memory of a departed member, the church was presented with

{ts first true altar in 1963 along with accessories of pulplt, vases, cross,

etc. For many vears a table had been used for this purpose.

The Harwood Methodist Church wes, in 1 no _lon connecte
Histarical Necord. Record matters of unchanging data about the church, such as: the outstanding service rendered to or by the church; special mestings,
dates of erection, repalrs; gifts and manmorials, such as an organ, pulplt; any tlons; and other notable events,

No. 194 The Methodlist Publ




HISTORICAL RECORD

o
other church on a charge. We had as our pastor, Rev. Charles Sraver, who wa
» 8 a

_EHEEEY minlster. In 1964, Melville Chapel and Harwood Park Churches werecformed 1

Mkrldge-Harwood Charge, Rev. John H. Walther, minister.

1920 Rev. Louls Horpell

—ripzis

1934 Edward C. Glsrlel Elkridge
194z Charles E. Subock -
1948 Jacob H. Snyder ks
1952 James William Merchant " -
1656 Eugene Funk Jessup
1960 H. Ira Conley )
1963 Charlee Sraver Harwood (alone])
1964 - 4/ John H. Walther Elkridge-Harwood Charge
L& T OlicrLea ,(ﬁcnng
74- /73 Manry Lo - April 1966.

a/73 ©/73 Dle normase

¢/f23 ¢/s0 vaudall. Phatt

e - B2 T Amter D eries | i
o fu y W, mc.,ugfg %M AN ancirept - tfn il
KBuoagnrtld SHe (_m;;Q #QJLLUL’-Z‘—L alera_

7¥ -

outstanding service rendered to or by the church; special meetings, commemora-

torical Record. Record matiers of unchanging data about the church, such as: the
dates of ercction, rcpairs; gilts and nenorials, such as an organ, pulpit; any tlons; and other notable cvents,
No. 194 The Methodlst Publishing House




